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INCREASE (DECREASE) INCREASE (DECREASE)
CODE ACCOUNT AMOUNT CODE ACCOUNT AMOUNT
DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION
5450 547000 Fleet Maintenance Supplies 12,900.00 | 10499100 Undesignated FBA 12,900.00
TOTAL 12,900.00 TOTAL 12,900.00

JUSTIFICATION: To allow for the write off of additional obsolete inventory.
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MEMORANDUM June 19, 2018

TO: Debbie Diaz, Town Manager
FROM: Beverly Kissinger, Finance Director W/{#

Stuart Hoggard, Fleet Maintenance Supervisor a

SUBJECT: Obsolete Fleet Inventory

The fleet maintenance division is in the process of converting fleet data and records from a software
program that is no longer being supported to MUNIS Fleet module which will track work orders, update
inventory, and integrate with MUNIS financials. During this process, a thorough physical inventory count
was taken this past week to ensure that all parts etc are accounted for and are properly located according
to the description in the module. During the physical count we discovered additional obsolete parts that
were purchased between 1993 and 2005 that no longer service any vehicles or equipment in the fleet and
have no material value to the Town. | would like to remove these parts from inventory and have them
sold on GovDeals. Going forward, this up to date inventory will expedite future counts, and aid in locating
needed parts and reorder points more efficiently.



